From: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Sent: July 12, 2013 10:52 AM

To: Leboeuf,Yves [CEAA]

Cc: McGee, Kelly: CNSC

Subject: Request from the Deep Geologic Repository Joint Review Panel

Yves Leboeuf
Vice-President, Operations
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency

Good morning Yves.

Over the course of the Deep Geologic Repository (DGR) project review, submissions have been received
in the Outlook mailbox of the Joint Review Panel (dgr.review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca) that have been labelled

as ‘SPAM’. Please follow the link, below, for an explanation of the situation. This notice was provided to
interested parties by the DGR Panel Secretariat.

CEAR DOC#1084; May 22, 2013; Notice to Interested Parties from the Panel Secretariat concerning the
anti-spam procedures that are applied to the Deep Geologic Repository electronic mailbox

As you know, all submissions received by a Panel are sent to the Agency Registry Coordinator for posting
on the Canadian Environmental Assessment Registry Internet site. The Registry Coordinator removes
only personal identifiable information from a record before posting it to the appropriate project page on
the Registry Internet site. As a result, some Email submissions received by the DGR Panel have been
posted with the label ‘SPAM’ in the subject line.

These submissions to the DGR Panel are not SPAM (unsolicited bulk email) — they are essential records
in the review are considered by the Panel as such. To avoid any appearance to the contrary, the Panel
would like the Agency to remove the ‘SPAM’ label from the subject line of all existing Email records in

the DGR registry. Further, the Panel requests that any label applied by the security software to future
records sent for posting on the DGR registry be removed.

Thank you,

Debra Myles

DGR Joint Review Panel Co-Manager

C/0 Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
160 Elgin Street, 22nd floor

Ottawa, ON K1A OH3

Tel.: 613-957-0626 or 1-866-582-1884
DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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